CLUB LOGO

Club New Members' Evening held at LOCATION

DATE

TIME

Present – LIST NAMES OF THOSE IN ATTENDANCE HERE

Minutes

1. Welcome

NAME welcomed everyone to the New Members' Evening and thanked all for attending.

2. Apologies

LIST APOLOGIES HERE

3. Introduction

All Club Officials were introduced. NAME explained where to locate the Instagram and Facebook pages.

4. Activities

We began the evening with an 'Ice Breaker Bingo' followed by other games and activities.

5. Field Day

NAME explained the Field Day competition to all in attendance.

The Field Day is to be held on the 3rd October at Welshpool Livestock Market.

All competitions were read out and members were asked to contact NAME with entries. Entries need to be into the office by the 22nd September.

6. Any Other Business

Berriew YFC have invited us to join them and Llanfair YFC at Mickey Millers on Monday 20th September at 7pm. All members wanted to attend. It was decided that members would let NAME or NAME know if they wanted to attend. Numbers per club will be restricted to 30 per club.

NAME informed everybody that we had received a grant of £250 from Mind which we have spent on a club camera and a speaker as decided in a previous meeting. We should receive these in the next couple of days.

7. Elin and Rhydian thanked all members for attending and expressed that they were pleased with the turn out for the evening.

Action Points

Minute	Action	Responsible Person	Update
5	Members to contact NAME with competitions they would like to enter.	Members	
6	Members to get in contact with NAME if they wanted to come to Mickey Millers.	Members	

Signed	 	 	
Data			

CLUB LOGO

Club Meeting held at LOCATION

DATE

TIME

Present – LIST NAMES OF THOSE IN ATTENDANCE HERE

Minutes

13. Welcome

NAME welcomed everyone to the meeting and explained that we would discuss the eisteddfod entries, followed by a short quiz.

14. Apologies

Apologies were received from – LIST NAMES

15. Minutes of the Last Meeting

Minutes from the following meetings were read and signed as a true record: 13th September 2021, 20th September 2021 and 21st September 2021. (Pages 2-5)

The minutes were proposed by NAME and seconded by NAME.

16. Actions and Matters Arising from the Minutes

NAME has not yet received the money for the COVID PPE equipment.

17. Correspondence

No correspondence was received.

18. Treasurer's Report

No Treasurer's report was received.

19. To receive any reports from County Meetings

Activities Committee - NAME

During the Activities meeting we confirmed dates and final competitions for the Field Day and Fisteddfod.

New officials for the committee were elected; Chairman – Alun Tudor Thomas (Llanfair YFC); Vice Chairman – Gemma Owen (Aberhafesp YFC): and Secretary – Millie Edwards (Dyffryn Tanat YFC). We then discussed and planned some evenings for the following year - County Quiz on 22nd October, Christmas Jumper Night on 27th December, County Dinner on 4th December and possibly a Bongo Bingo instead of the Easter dance.

Finance and development Committee

During the meeting the new county clothing and Officials Training evening was discussed.

Youth Forum - NAME

The committee discussed events and activities for the year. In the next meeting the committee will be having a games night.

Executive Committee - NAME

In the meeting we discussed county dates including the officials training and members were encouraged to have a look at the county clothing.

20. Eisteddfod

The Mime to Music competition has limited numbers so members were asked who would be interested in competing – NAMES expressed an interest.

21. Club Tops

NAME showed samples of the club shirts. With a logo on one side and name printed on the back would cost £25 each. NAME asked to send orders to her by the end of the week.

22. Any Other Business

NAME reminded all members to return their consent forms if they had not already done so.

The evening followed with a quiz.

Meeting closed at 8.46pm

Action Points

Minute	Action	Responsible Person	Update
16	Chase Treasurer for the PPE money	NAME	

Jigiieu	
Date	